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ARKAS ENHMEPQZH ZHMIAX AIMTO MAPAAHITH ‘H

' HELLAS GROUP OOPTQTH

FW: TCNU619252/5 (HOLE)

Spyridoula KANMTERE
© To Arkas Hellas Equipment Control Department - PIR

Cc Arkas Line Customer Service: @ Lena APOSTOLIDOU

Izl Outlook itemn - Izl Outlook item ~

From: Popianna Marmarinou <pmarmarinou@kallasinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 2:54 PM

To: Arkas Line Customer Service <cs.arkas@arkas-hellas.gr=
Subject: TCNUG19252/3 (HOLE)

Kohnonepa oag,
Zog OTEAVLW TUVTLREVIWC T, dwToypadise amd to £k TCNUG15252/3 mou nopahaPops ofpepa oty amoBikn pog.
Omuwe Ba Ssits, umapys tpdmo oty opodn] Tow £/K

EmmBswpnOnkoy To ookl e To EPMopEupa jog kol Sev umtdpyel fnpue — Ssv Bpebnkov Ppeypsvao.

Me 1o mapov, BeBoiwvoups 6Tt i Inpid oto /K Sev £xeL YIVEL oTnv anmodijKn Mo,

IO SURopLOTW

Kind Regards

. Popianna Marmarinou (Mrs)
&, Logistics Dpt.

\ KALLAS INCORPORATION 5.A.




‘A RKAS ENHMEPQZH ZHMIAX AITO TO DEPOT MEZQ

' HELLAS GROUP TOY EQUIPMENT DEPT

ARKU1205460 2TTAZMENO TMATOMA

e Chrysanthi [DANNIDOU

To [ Arkas Line Customer Service

Cc [ Arkas Hellas Equipment Control Department - PIR; & Michalis HATZIPETROS
BK CONFIRMATION PEMDING

@ Follow up. Completed on Napaagkeun, 23 Oktwppiou 2020,

2 B 1G_3811JPG y IMG_3812.JPG y IMG_3813.JPG y Ll 1VIG_3814.0PG y IMG_3815.JPG
Rl 170 KB 139 KB 125 KB 141 KB R 189 KB

Konpepa

IMuopevo Tatwpa , Ba emaveABou e e KOOTOC EMOKEUNC

EuyapLotiw
Best Regards,




‘ARKAS ENHMEPQ2H ZHMIAX MPOZ MNMEAATH
' HELLAS GROUP

ARKU1205460//ARKNVS0000026209

@ Spyridoula KANTERE

To U info@magelakis.gr

0 Cc [ Arkas Line Customer Service; @ Lena APOSTOLIDOU
@ Follow up. Completed on Tpitn, 27 Oktwfplou 2020,

; B3 1638116 y IMG_3812.JPG y Ll 111G 38146 y IMG_3816.JPG
IR 179 KB 143 KB 145 KB e 164 KB

KoAnpépa oac,

Z0C EVIEPWVOULE TTLC TO ETLOUVAITTOpEVO container encatpelb oto depot pac s Inpud oto maTwp.
EMUOUVATTETAL kAL OYETIKO hlutoypadikd ko, Eoelc exeTe Aafel autiy TV svn|EpWET oo To dtojio mou mapehape To container oTLC EYKATAOTATELS TOU TapahnTTTD;

AVOLEVOUIE TYETIKN EVNpEpWOn oac kat Ba emaveBouyis |is T0 KOTTOC EMAKEUNC,

Best Regards,




‘ARKAS ENHMEPQZH KOXTOYZ EMNIZKEYHZ AlO

' HELLAS GROUP EQUIPMENT

RE: ARKU1205460 2NAZMENO MNMATOMA

Chrysanthi IDANNIDOU
Te [ Arkas Line Customer Service
Cc @ Arkas Hellas Equipment Control Department - PIR; @ Michalis HATZIPETROS

Red Category

@ Follow up. Completed on Tpitn, 27 Oktwppiow 2020,
You replied to this message on 27/10/2020 16:13,

? ARKU-120545-0 ESTIMATE FROM PHOTOSzip
474 KB

Kanpepa

EMLOUVOITTOUEVD TO KOOTOC ETILOKEUNC.

EUYOpLOTW
Best Regards,




ARKAS ®OPMA ZHMION
' HELLAS GROUP

‘ARHAS Damaged Equipment Form
' MERLAE SROUR

Reported on:
01/12/2020

Damaged Equipment Information:

Bill of Lading size Type Container No. Damage Location
ARCASODOD075703 Dry Van 20 TRHUZZD4872 KOKKINAKHE
MNAM.FTEQPTIOZ
{GRPIR)

Details of the Damage:

Broken handle.

Details of repair estimation cost and photos:

CODE DESCRIPTION OF WORK HOURS | WORK VALUE | MATERLAL VAL
Z.05.03 Lockirg handle Str.per pc Right 0,25 EN== 0.9z
2.02.05 Locking B=r Str Right 0,25 4,2 0,92

Harding 0 7 0

TOTAL PRICE 18.08€ + PNA




ARKAS ENHMEPQZH MNMEAATH ZXETIKA ME

TO KOZTOZ EMNIZKEYHX

' HELLAS GROUP

RE: ANWERP TRADER vg ASAO5E21 - ARKCAS0000076624//ARKU8504586

Spyridoula KANTERE
° Te ) Antonis Papageorgiou; ' George Michos
Cc ' Angela Katsoulari; ' Aggeliki Koveri; B Arkas Line Customer Service; @ Lena APOSTOLIDOU; @ Dionysis SINOPOULOS

@‘rnu forwarded this message on 20/04/2021 10:35,

b EST ALI10.04.2021 ARKASLINE ARKUSS04586 xls
= 06 ke Y

Konomepa ko kahn pSopada,

To mapamavi container PETd TNV EKKEVWOT Tou EMEcTpele P InpLeg oto Auldve Tou Nelpold onou Bev yiveTal EoWTEPLKAS EAsyyOL.

FOUGUVI LE TO STUOUVAITONEVO OTav £QTROE 6TO SMOUEVO MAVL wC Keva BpeBnke pe TN ko InTeital To oo twy 164,2 EUR yLa Ty smokeun.

Napaxkohuy sAeyEte av £xeTe AGPeL kAMOLY TXETIKA EVALLEPWOT GO TO ATOMO Tou Mapédaps 10 container OTIC SYKOTROTAOELE TOU MApoARTIT f av £XETE dutoypadikd uAko and tn doptworn.
Mopokodhu oMY OTWE O EVIPEPWOETE TIPOKELLEVOU 1) YpOL v TIROCYWPr|OEL OF ETILOKEU .

Napapvoups ot Siabeon oas,

Best Regards,




A RKAS ENHMEPQZzH TOMNIKOY ZY2THMATOZ M

' HELLAS GROUP TO KOZTOZ EMIZKEYHX

E
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A RKAS ENHMEPQZzH TOMNIKOY ZY2THMATOZ ME

' HELLAS GROUP TO KOZTOZ EMIZKEYHX

I'Ipulcropam(é < [Koroywpion Membac (Layout Form)]- NpoBoAf - [CaseDetails]- NpofoAf
¥ ERr HEX | | Mepida: 21.91.1425 - Eriyoq: 1
> [ Takifia i zuvepvaree ~ . : R . . 7 7 - : :
. Xpewoag | Xpswoag AvtaTrokpm] | Avakuen @opriou | Mualikeoizg | Zuvepydreg | Tracking  Wdtreg  Eyypogo  NodAammAd MerMéoo  ATrorehé b
» [ Bookings ﬁl."lfruq)opd hd
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3 o B ARKAS CON_.. | [97010] BUN... |USD 430,00 | [Fixed] 47011, DKR13... | [Kevo]
(| luoTakmkEg
5 Srakiz ATroBnKeuTca ARKAS CON... |[97T0MS]ENS ... |USD 25,00 | [Fixed] 7015 [Kevd]
3 . R ——— ARKAS CON_.. |[97T10] T/S P... |EUR 1584 41 | [Fixed] DKR1300731 [Kevd]
3 - Container Control ARKAS CON_.. | [97670] ADDI... |USD 3000,00 | [Fixed] DKR1300734 [Kevd] -
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5 = Tipohdyia ARKAS LOGISTICS SA [54] NAYAOZ usp 25975,00 | [Fixed] DKR1300... | [Kevd] -
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ARKAS LOGISTICS SA [407] EE0AA EKBOPTOIHE EUR 132,50 | [Fixed] [Kevd]
ARKAS LOGISTICS SA [35] ENANOESEIH KENOY EMMTIOY ... | EUR 37,00 | [Fixed] [Kevd]
ARKAS LOGISTICS SA [001] NPAKTOPELAKA EIZATOCHT EUR 30,50 | [Fixed] [Kevd]
ARKAS LOGISTICS SA [202] EE0LA AAKINHIHZ EUR 30,00 | [Fixed] [Kevd]
ARKAS LOGISTICS SA [64] NAYAOE usp 25,00 | [Fixed] [Kevd]
ARKAS LOGISTICS SA [005] AIKAIOMA ARTAKTIKHI/AA .. | EUR 10,00 | [Fixed] [Kevd] -
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